


Maxwell Mabota

SPECIALITY/SKILLS:		BOOKINGS - crew@talent-etc.co.za / +27 11 482 6245	
DOP		AGE	29
Camera Operator		ETHNICITY	African
1st AC		LOCATION	Jhb
		DRIVERS LICENSE	Y - Code 10
		Links	
LANGUAGES SPOKEN		IMDB NAME: Maxwell Mabota	
English, Xhosa, Zulu, SePedi, Tswana		SHOWREEL LINK: TBC	

WRITE UP

Proudly hailing from Soweto, Maxwell Mabota is a talented camera operator with experience in drama, reality and travel based shows. After finishing his studies at City Varsity, he trained further on set at The Bomb Shelter under the guidance of famous DOP Zino Peterson. Once he got his break, he quickly established himself as a camera operator for their drama productions. After two years at The Bomb, it was time for Max to spread his wings. He went on to join Oxyg3n Media and was introduced to a new world of international travel based shows. He's famous for his humour, passion and hard work. It's been a season of change and Max is ready to rock and roll on any project he is involved. Once you meet him, you can't help but love him.

TRAINING

INSTITUTE	QUALIFICATION	PERIOD
City Varsity	Diploma Film and Television Productions	2011 - 2012

EXPERIENCE

TELEVISION

PRODUCTION	CREW POSITION	PRODUCTION COMPANY	PERIOD
IsiBaya (Telenovella)	Camera Operator	The Bomb Shelter	2019
SOS with Ben Fogle (Docu-series)	Camera Operator	Oxyg3n Media / DCD Rights	2018-2019
Abnormal Load (Factual)	Camera Operator	Oxyg3n Media / Discovery Channel	2018-2019
Eat, Grow, Love (Factual)	Camera Operator	Oxyg3n Media / DCD Rights	2018
The Greenhouse Effect (Factual)	Camera Operator	Oxyg3n Media / Discovery Channel	2018
Brent Owens Unwraps Mauritius (Travel)	Camera Operator	Oxyg3n Media / Discovery Channel	2018
Standard Bank My Fearless Next (Reality)	Camera Operator	Urban Brew Studios	2018
How to Adventure (Travel)	Camera Operator	Oxyg3n Media / Discovery Channel	2017
Married at First Sight S1-2	DOP	Oxyg3n Media / TLC	2016-2017
The Road (Telenovella)	Camera Operator	The Bomb Shelter	2016
IsiBaya(Telenovella)	Camera Operator	The Bomb Shelter	2014-2015

REFERENCES

NAME	PRODUCTION COMPANY	CONTACT:
Lara Nell	Oxyg3n Media	082 441 4059
Zeno Peterson	The Bomb Shelter	081 402 9603
Rebecca Campbell	Oxyg3n Media	rebecca@oxyg3n.media